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Malave, Erin

From: .corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:00 PM

To: ‘Ulli Steiner-Massey'

Subject: RE:

Thank you very much. No original signature is needed, and | am forwarding your request to the proper
section for this to be updated. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be updated.

Thank you,

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
tha level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Cusfomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ulli Steiner-Massey [mailto:ulli@mcquaidtax.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:44 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: ULLI@MCQUAIDTAX.COM

Subject: RE:

Dear Shawn
The following is the E-mail | sent previously. The attachment has the original signature on it. 1 do not
know how to send an E-mail with an original signature and hope this is sufficient.

September 28, 2010
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Ref. MCCABE MANAGEMENT, INC

Document # PO6000102362
f

This E-mail is to inform you that the FEIN for MCCABE MANAGEMENT, INC has changed to: 72-
1257181

Please update the Corporation Entity on your web-site

Thank you
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lames E. McCabe, President

Please let me know if this is acceptable.
Thank you

ULLI STEINER-MASSEY
1105 W MAPLE AVE.

P O BOX 760

GENEVA AL 36340

PH 334-684-6398

FAX 334-684-0217
ulli@mcquaidtax.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution, or copying of the communication is not authorized, allowed, or intended by the sender. f you have
received this communication in efror, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this e-
mail and its attachments. Thank you,

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary. Confidential, or legally
privileged or protecied. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. Il you
arc not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from
your comptiter. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take any action
in reliance on the information it contains,

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:25 PM
To: Ulli Steiner-Massey

Subject: RE:

Due to viruses, we cannot open an attachment sent via email. Please email back with your question, concerns, or
comments and the Division of Corporations will be happy to be of any assistance.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ulli Steiner-Massey [mailto:ulli@mcquaidtax.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:20 PM
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To: corphelp
Cc: ULLI@MCQUAIDTAX.COM
Subject:

ULLI STEINER-MASSEY
1105 W MAPLE AVE.

P O BOX 760

GENEVA AL 36340

PH 334-684-6398

FAX 334-684-0217
ulli@mecquaidtax.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution, or copying of the communication is not authorized, allowed, or intended by the sender. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this e-
mail and its attachments. Thank you,

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary, Confidential, or legally
privileged or protected. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If you
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from
your computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take any action
in reliance on the information it contains.
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